[

FOOTBALL
QUEEMNSLAND

MEMO 06 - 24

To: Queensland Clubs
From: Foothall Queensland
Subject: 2024 Kappa Queensland Cup and Kappa Pro Series Rules of Competition

Date: February 5, 2024

Dear Clubs

Please see link below to the 2024 Rules of Competition for the Kappa Queensland Cup and Kappa
Pro Series competitions.

Kappa Queensland Cup Rules of Competition
Kappa Pro Series Rules of Competition

Clubs are reminded that in order to be eligible to qualify for the Australia Cup Round of 32 (by
gualifying for the Kappa Queensland Cup — Men Semi Final), clubs must complete Football
Australia’s Australia Cup nomination form and pay all applicable nomination fees prior to the
commencement ofa club’s first Kappa Queensland Cup match.

For any enquiries, please contact the FQ Competitions team on
competitions@footballqueensland.com.au

End.
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https://footballqueensland.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/2024-Queensland-Cup-Rules-of-Competition-V2.pdf
https://footballqueensland.com.au/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/2024-Kappa-Pro-Series-Supplementary-Regulations-V1.pdf
https://bit.ly/3OoS4r3
mailto:competitions@footballqueensland.com.au

